

# Snohomish County Council Public Hearings Meeting Minutes

Council Chair Nate Nehring
Council Vice-Chair Megan Dunn
Councilmembers: Sam Low, Jared Mead, Strom Peterson

Wednesday, June 25, 2025

10:30 AM

Jackson Board Room - 8th Floor Robert J. Drewel Building & Remote Meeting

## **CALL TO ORDER**

Chair Nehring called the Council to order at 10:30 a.m.

## **ROLL CALL**

The clerk called the roll and stated that three members were present.

# **ACTION ITEMS**

1

#### PRESENT:

Council Chair Nehring
Council Vice-Chair Dunn
Councilmember Low
Councilmember Mead (not present)
Councilmember Peterson (not present)
Ryan Hembree, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Deputy Clerk of the Council

1.	Motic	<u>2025-1336</u>	
	a.	Open Space General Application #3242 - Caroline R. Tarpley	2022-1322
	b.	Open Space General and Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3259 - Andrew Loch	2024-0744
	C.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3260 - Cameron Oxborough and Gracie Orkney	<u>2024-1430</u>

d.	Open Space General Application #3263 - Teresa Wenta and James Markham	<u>2024-1127</u>
e.	Open Space General Application #3269 - Hal and Siri Iverson	<u>2024-1126</u>
f.	Open Space General Application #3270 - Rick and Cynthia Ann Lee Holloway	2024-1428
g.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3278 - Ralph Brodie	<u>2024-0191</u>
h.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3286 - Edward J. and Kathleen A. Larson	2024-0022
i.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3288 - William and Lisa Kuhlman	2024-0233
j.	Open Space General Application #3289 - Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians	2024-0329
k.	Open Space General Application #3290 - Cody Schwindt	<u>2024-1221</u>
I.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3291 - M. Alex Toth	2024-0848
m.	Open Space General Application #3292 - Robert Patton	<u>2024-1468</u>
n.	Open Space General Application #3293 - Daniel and Rachel Skurdal	<u>2024-1051</u>
0.	Open Space General Application #3294 - Janelle MacDicken	2024-1224
p.	Open Space General Application #3295 - Keith Iosso and Margaret Strazzo	2024-1226
q.	Open Space General Application #3296 - James and Kassia Trumbull	2024-1539
r.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3297 - Sarajy Family Irrevocable Trust	<u>2024-1581</u>
S.	Open Space General - Farm and Agricultural Conservation Application #3264 - G.R. and Terese Slabaugh	<u>2024-0955</u>

Chair Nehring opened the public hearing.

Ryan Hembree, Legislative Analyst, provided a staff report.

Chair Nehring opened the hearing for public testimony. There being no persons present wishing to testify, he closed the testimony portion of the hearing.

Vice-Chair Dunn made a motion to approve Proposed Substitute Motion 25-261. Councilmember Low seconded the motion to approve, as amended, carried unanimously by the three members present.

**APPROVED: 3-0** 

# **ADJOURN**

Chair Nehring adjourned the Council for the day at 10:34 a.m.